## **URGENT MEDICAL DEVICE CORRECTION – ACTION REQUIRED**





Physio-Control UK Lifesaving starts here.™

Please bring this letter to the immediate attention of the person(s) responsible for maintaining/monitoring your LIFEPAK® 20e Defibrillator/Monitors.

#### **ADDRESS**

35 Great St. Helen's London EC3A 6AP United Kingdom

February 2018

www.physio-control.co.uk

Dear Valued Customer,

Physio-Control is conducting a voluntary Field Correction for specific units of the LIFEPAK 20e Defibrillator/Monitor built between September 2016 and June 2017. This communication is intended to provide critical information regarding the readiness of your device.

The attached Confirmation Sheet includes a list of device serial numbers that our records show are in your possession and are impacted by this Field Correction.

#### **Description of Issue**

Physio-Control is aware that some devices have had power-related failures as customers prepared their device for initial deployment or during use within the first year of distribution. The symptoms of these failures may include unexpected power on and power off, device lock-up, or a failure to power on or off, any of which has the potential to result in a failure to deliver therapy to the patient and serious injury or death.

These failures are the result of manufacturing process residue located beneath a component mounted on the Power printed circuit board assembly (PCBA).

There have been no adverse events reported as a result of this issue.

## **Physio-Control's Planned Actions**

Physio-Control will contact customers with LIFEPAK 20e devices who are potentially affected to arrange for a device correction. This correction will include the replacement of the Power PCBA.



Physio-Control UK Lifesaving starts here.™

### **Required Customer Actions**

- 1. Please forward this letter to all of your sites, trainers, and users that have an affected LIFEPAK 20e device(s) as identified on the attached Confirmation Sheet.
- Promptly return the completed Confirmation Sheet to Physio-Control. 2.
- Follow the recommended daily Operator's Checklist steps in accordance with 3. LIFEPAK 20e defibrillator/monitor Operating Instructions – Section 7 – Maintaining the Equipment. The checklist can be found in Appendix D of the Operating Instructions.
- 4. If you experience any of the symptoms described above, contact Physio-Control immediately to arrange servicing of your device.

If your LIFEPAK 20e defibrillator/monitor exhibits any power issues that cannot be resolved, contact Physio-Control immediately. Contact Physio-Control if you have any questions about this matter at +44 (0)8082580094, press option 4, Monday till Friday.

The undersigned confirms that this notice has been notified to the appropriate Regulatory Agencies.

Sincerely,



# LIFEPAK® 20e Defibrillator/Monitor CONFIRMATION SHEET



By signing below and returning to Physio-Control, you have acknowledged that you have received the notification letter titled "URGENT MEDICAL DEVICE CORRECTION – ACTION REQUIRED, LIFEPAK® 20e Defibrillator/Monitor" and that it has been delivered to sites, trainers and users of the LIFEPAK 20e device at your facility.

Account #:  {End User}  {Name}  {City, State, Zip}  Attention: Risk Management		Completed By (Print Name):  Signature:  Phone #: ( )  Date:  Email:				<ul> <li>Please return completed form:</li> <li>By fax to: +31 43 808 0003</li> <li>By email to: rsEMEAFA278@stryker.com</li> <li>Or by mail to: <ul> <li>Physio-Control Operations Netherlands B.V.</li> <li>Galjoenweg 68</li> <li>6222 NV Maastricht</li> <li>The Netherlands</li> </ul> </li> </ul>	
Serial Number	Confirme Possessi		Device permanently disposed (scrapped) or retired from use	Device cannot be located	Device transferred to another location*		*Please provide the new address and new contact information
{EXAMPLE}							

Page 1 of 1 February 2018